STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY o MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DBIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX %580
GOVERNQOR J U]y 27 4 1990 ~HOBBS VEW MEXICO 88241-1980
'505) 393-6151

Texaco Producing Inc.
P.0. Box 730
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: James Head

Re: Recompletion from Vacuum Middle Penn to Vacuum Abo Reef Pool
New Mexico AB State TN #9-P
Section 6, T18S, R35E

Gentlemen:

We have approved your intention to recomplete the above-referenced well
to the Vacuum Abo Reef Pool with the stipulation that the well cannot
be produced from the Abo Reef formation until you have obtained approval
from our Santa Fe office for the unorthodox location.

This well is unorthodox for the Vacuum Abo Reef Pool because it is nearer
than 330 feet to the #2 well which produces from the same pool. (See Rule
104 C 1).

You should be able to obtain administrative approval of this unorthodox

location for the Vacuum Abo Reef completion since the well was permitted
as a Vacuum Middle Penn well at a standard Tocation for that pool.

Please submit this application as soon as possible to our Santa Fe office
with a copy to the Hobbs Office.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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